
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

AUGUST, 2022  

 

 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  3.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 3.3 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   11.0 mg/L (30Max.) 8.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile   19.7 mg/L (25 Max.) 45.8 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   11.8 mg/L (25 Max.) 23.2 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    9/8/2022  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 23,487 linear 

feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially 

complete.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contractor has successfully completed 

approximately 7,065 linear feet of the project to date.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The cleaning and televising of the lines are complete. The 

contractor has successfully completed approximately 17,000 linear feet of the project to date.   

 

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 

begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 

for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 

March 16, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 25, 2022. The access road and 

construction pad are under way. The heavy cleaning began September 7, 2022.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 

project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 

sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The contractor has successfully completed approximately 

13,113 linear feet of the project to date.    

 

Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 

3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 

Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The contractor began removing 

biosolids from the Five Mile Creek WRF on June 6, 2022. The contractor has completed the 

biosolids removal from the Five Mile Creek WRF. The contractor has removed approximately 



7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

890 dry tons from the Faulkner Lake WRF. The work is currently suspended as the permit 

violations due to the land application process are evaluated.  

 

Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor 

inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile 

Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning 

with a bid amount of $238,034.10. The Notice of Award was issued May 11, 2022. The 

contractor has completed approximately 18,470 of 37,161 linear feet in the project.  

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 9/6/2022 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• Effluent Automatic Transfer Switch controller has been replaced.  RP Power provided a quote to 

add surge protection to the ATS for $2,003.74.  The work has been approved and surge protection 

has been ordered. 

• Effluent Pump #2 has been repaired and is back in service. 

• Chlorine Induction pump #1 has failed and is currently being repaired at a local repair shop. 

• Effluent flowmeter has been repaired.  Surge protection and a UPS has been added to this device. 

 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Leak on the 20” high water lift station forcemain to the lagoons was excavated and repaired by 

operations staff. 

• The Final Clarifier Launder Cover project is complete.  We are waiting for the contractor to send 

final pay request. 

• Manhole rehab was approved, and the Notice of Award was provided to contractor.  Contract 

documents should be received this week.  Engineering provided information on the Maumelle 

manholes that are included in this project. 

• Plant operators cleaned out the west ditch and all the south storm drain ditches.  Eroded storm 

drains on the plant were dressed up and B-stone applied when necessary. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Dwayne Marrow & Brian Kirkendoll 

DATE: 9/6/2022 

RE: Pump Maintenance Report 
 

 

 

Faulkner plant 

 

• Replace rubber on # 2 final sweep. 

 

Maumelle plant 

 

• Repair blade on loader bucket. 

 

Five mile plant 

 

• Repair wipers and scrapers on bar screen. 

 

• Install rebuilt # 2 effluent pump and put back in service. 
 

• Switched effluent plates in polishing pond. 

 

White oak plant 

 

• Repair bad wiring on aerator in # 4 lagoon. 

 

Burns Park east pump station 

 

• Pull rotating assembly and replace leaking seal. 

 

River run pump station 

 

• Pull pump # 1 and take to shop for repair estimate. 

 

Seminole east pump station 

 

• Replace bad transducer. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-2367 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    9/2/2022 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The August safety meeting on “School Zone Driving” was conducted via online activity. 
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
In person “Safety Talk” with Keneasha Scott was conducted August 17th with 63 people 
in attendance.  
 
Third quarter water, sludge, and biomonitoring sampling for all four treatment plants 
has been completed.  
 
Educational mailers were printed and inserted in August billing sent out via UBS for 
Central Arkansas Water.  
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
95

96
12

4
12

7
11

5
10

8
89

10
3

85
7

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
53

62
72

82
60

61
53

56
49

9

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
29

25
34

46
33

22
16

21
22

6

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

5
11

5
12

3
12

8
16

72

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

1

O
th

er
17

17
24

31
20

28
25

33
19

5

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
16

13
22

29
10

19
19

20
14

8

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

16
8

0
0

0
0

13
5

0
60

1
90

4

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
14

8
15

15
14

6
10

17
99

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

23
18

23
13

31
20

15
31

17
4

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

1
0

0
1

0
1

1
3

7

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
1

0
2

3
2

11
2

3
24

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
11

6,
10

4
   

 
10

3,
55

5
   

 
18

6,
18

5
   

 
17

2,
24

9
   

 
12

9,
98

7
   

 
11

2,
50

5
   

 
98

,1
42

   
   

15
7,

19
8

   
 

1,
07

5,
92

5

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
34

,5
84

   
   

19
,2

87
   

   
30

,9
17

   
   

27
,4

45
   

   
28

,5
72

   
   

23
,1

39
   

   
14

,9
19

   
   

34
,3

95
   

   
21

3,
25

8

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
57

42
13

31
4

10
0

0
15

7

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
38

16
39

12
43

32
16

21
21

7

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

10
6

11
11

6
5

11
9

69

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
2

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

2
0
2
2

3
8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
4

2
6

2
6

2
6

2
6

2
6

2
6

3

8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
4

2
6

2
6

2
6

2
6

2
6

2
6

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: September 13, 2022 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 9, 2022, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2022 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR AUGUST 2022 
 

(5) WHITE OAK WRF FACILITIES PLAN PRESENTATION 
 

(6) FIVE MILE CREEK WRF AND FAULKNER LAKE WRF FACILITY MODIFICATIONS FEASIBILITY 

STUDY – PRESENTATION BY HDR 
 

(7) RESCHEDULE OCTOBER COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the August 9, 2022, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2022 
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:17 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson and Ms. 

Karen Bryant.   Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Ms. Tangelia Marshall, Human Resources Director, Mr. Sam Hilburn with 

Hilburn & Harper, Ltd., and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, Director Clayton introduced Ms. Tangelia Marshall, the new Human 

Resources Director for the Utility. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its July 12, 2022, meeting.  After 

review, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the 

July 12, 2022, minutes as submitted.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of July 

2022.  Mr. Nelson questioned check number 55066 made payable to Global Energy 

Solutions for “rebuild aerator Maumelle Surge, Basin, rewind and repair motor and 

aerator at 5-Mile Creek.”  Direction Clayton explained that due to the large 

expenses at the Maumelle Plant, this is one of the reasons to eventually 

decommission that plant.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements 

for July 2022 reflecting total cash disbursements of $3,114,435.30 and fund 

transfers between accounts of $2,786,800.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Nelson then questioned the emergency repairs set out in the Financial 

Statement for July 2022.  Director Clayton explained that this item was for the 

67/167 joint venture project with Sherwood which the cost is being shared 55/45.  

There being no further questions or comments, a motion made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Mr. Smith, to unanimously approve the Financial Statement for July 

2022.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the 2022 Budget amended midyear.  The 

highlights of the amended Budget include: 

 

 1. The operating revenue has incorporated the new rate ordinance which 

was effective with the billed usage beginning April 1, 2022.  The actual 

usage and revenue were used for January through June of 2022.  The 

new rates were applied to the 2021 billed usage for July through 

December. 

 

 2. The labor expense shows the actual expense as of June 30, 2022, and 

the projected expense for the rest of the year.  It includes the 2% CPI 

pay increase effective on July 1, 2022, and one-half year costs for 12 

unfilled positions. 

 

 3. The other operating expense shows the actual expense as of June 30, 

2022, and the projected expense for the rest of the year.  It includes a 

10% increase over the average as of June 30.  Other changes since the 

original budget are an amount of $100,000 added to the administration 

expense for an engineering study on economic development projects 

and an amount of $50,000 added to the treatment expense for 

stabilization of the bank along the Faulkner Lake outfall line.  The 

stabilization project will continue into 2023. 

 

 4. The non-operating revenue is based on the interest rates as of June 30, 

2022. 

 

 5. The non-operating expense is based on the new 1.75% interest rate for 

the 2008, 2012, 2016 and 2022 bonds.  It also assumes an anticipated 

draw amount for the 2022 loan, which may or may not be achieved. 

 

 6. Changes in the capital additional and major projects have been 

highlighted.  These changes were made based on awarded contract 

amounts, changes in estimates or new projects added. 

 

After an in-depth discussion of the highlights set out above, a motion was made by 

Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the Mid-Year Amended Budget for 

2022.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee discussed the ESRI 3-year license agreement.  Director 

Clayton explained that Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. (ESRI) 

provides software and developer tools that support both our GIS and CMMS (City 

Works).  NLRW implemented CityWorks several years ago to modernize work 



 

 

orders and improve efficiency among the Collection Systems Maintenance, 

Engineering and Administration Departments.  The ESRI Enterprise software is a 

critical and necessary component of NLRW workflow.  Currently, approximately 77 

employees utilize ESRI as part of their duties.  It was also noted that an unlimited 

number of users are allowed to use the software.  ESRI has quoted a 3-year 

Enterprise License Agreement at the rate of $27,500 per year or, in total, 

$82,500.00.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

authorize the staff to enter a 3- year Enterprise License Agreement with 

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. at a total contract price of 

$82,500.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then addressed the Committee regarding Change Orders # 1 

and 2 for the Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project.  He 

stated that the Utility opened bids on February 17, 2022, and a Notice of Award 

was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC for $4,272,238.44 on March 16, 2022, 

and was accepted by Insituform Technologies, LLC on March 21, 2022.  The 

contract was executed on April 25, 2022, and a Notice to Proceed was issued on May 

11, 2022, to be effective on May 25, 2022.   The engineering staff has reviewed both 

change order requests provided in an email from Insituform Technologies, LLC.  

The staff agrees with Change Order #1 in the amount of $46,000 which is a unit 

price addition to the contract and recommends approval.  Change Order #2 asks for 

an increase of the contract price based on the cost increase of tube and resin 

materials in the amount of $120,857 since the Notice to Proceed was issued on May 

11, 2022, for construction to begin on May 22, 2022.  While there has been a delay 

on securing the access across Kinder Morgan’s property for the access pad site, the 

staff believes that the cleaning and televising upstream and downstream of the 

access road could have been performed during the period the access was being 

secured.  Field measurements of the interceptor could have been taken and the 

tubes ordered for the project any time after the issuance of the Notice to Proceed.  

In addition to the cleaning and televising of the work, two of the manholes on the 

project could have been replaced during this period.  Additionally, the second lowest 

bidder on this project was $15,119.56 higher than Insituform Technologies, LLC.  

Currently, NLRW has five major rehabilitation contracts underway and material 

increases are typically absorbed by the contractor during the contract period.  Since 

the cleaning, CCTV and construction of manholes has not started for this project, it 

is recommended for denial of Change Order #2.  If the contractor does not want to 

proceed with the project without the increase of materials to be added to the 

contract, it is the Utility’s recommendation to cancel the contract amicably.  After a 

lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to 

approve Change Order #1.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 Additionally, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to 

reject Change Order #2 and offer the Insituform Technologies, LLC a Change Order 

#2 of up to $70,000 and see is they will accept, if not, cancel the contract and 

proceed with a rebid.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee was then informed that during the 2016 Faulkner Lake 54-

inch gravity repair project, four large diameter manholes were constructed.  Due to 

a 28-day cure requirement for concrete, only one manhole was eligible for and thus 

received a protective epoxy coating.  For precaution, the other three manholes 

utilized a defensive additive manufactured by Xypex.  Despite the effort, these three 

Xypex manholes have already experienced significant hydrogen sulfide corrosion.  

NLRW Utility staff has researched rehab options and recommends the geopolymer 

liner method.  A local case study confirms this geopolymer was successfully 

installed in various corroded manholes for the City of Hot Springs.  These particular 

manholes contained hydrogen sulfide levels up to 100 ppm greater than measured 

within the Faulkner Lake headworks.  Unlike epoxy, this material may be applied 

with the manholes online and will not require by-pass pumping.  Moreover, the 

geopolymer application is much more forgiving for the contractor versus typical 

epoxy coating processes.  The geopolymer is manufactured by Quadex, a supplier of 

several products the Utility successfully utilizes.  Quadex has been acquired by 

Vortex Companies and in essence became both a material supplier and application 

contractor.  This prevents scenarios where the contractor and material 

manufacturer defer responsibility when things go awry, while also simplifying the 

inspection process for NLRW Utility staff.  Vortex Companies offers this service 

through HGACBuy; hence this service has already gone through the public 

competitive procurement process compliant with state statutes.  It was noted that 

the quote from Vortex includes a 5-year warranty.  Additionally, an older degraded 

manhole on the Faulkner Lake plant and 15 collection system manholes with the 

Maumelle basin are also included.  Combining these items into a single large project 

saves the Utility additional mobilization costs and provides a price break for the 

Maumelle manholes. 

 

 Mobilization       $ 10,000.00 

 Belt Press Manhole Rehab    $   1,350.00 

 FL Influent Manhole #’s 5, 6 & 7   $ 78,203.81 

 15 Maumelle Basin Manhole Rehab 

  (Approximately 140 VF)     $ 56,000.00 

 Infiltration Control - Chemical Grout (as needed)     $350 per gallon 

 Infiltration Control - Quad Plug (as needed)            $ 65 per 5 gallons 

 Performance & Payment Bonds (1.5%)   $   2,183.31 

 

   Total:      $147,737.12 

 



 

 

This 2022 budget includes $200,000 for treatment plant manhole rehabilitation.  

After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to utilize Vortex Companies for the manhole rehab at the Faulkner Lake 

Plant and Maumelle Collection System basin in the amount of $147,737.12.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then advised the Committee that the Maumelle Diversion 

Project has a conflict with an existing force main, being the Counts Massie Pump 

Station #2 force main at Country Club Parkway.  The staff recommends 

consolidating the two pump stations (Counts Massie #1 and Counts Massie #2) next 

year into one pump station to serve the basin.  Furthermore, the staff recommends 

redirecting the force main for the consolidated pump station to the East along 

White Oak Crossing Road approximately 4,650 feet with a 12" pipeline to connect to 

the existing 18" gravity sewer line which flows into the recently constructed 36" 

White Oak Interceptor.  A proposal has been received from Holloway Engineering 

(land development engineer) to provide the surveying and design services for the 

proposed force main using the fee schedule consistent with the Arkansas Building 

Authority Guidelines.  The estimated cost of the project is approximately 

$600,000.00.  Using an eight percent design fee for engineering services for projects 

between $500,001.00 and $1,000,000.00, the projected design services fee is 

estimated to be $48,000.00.  A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by 

Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to enter into a design services agreement with 

Holloway Engineering for the Consolidated Counts Massie Pump Station Force 

Main.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then called to the attention of the Committee; the Director’s 

Highlights attached to the Agenda dated August 4, 2022.  Specifically, the ongoing 

issues with Union Pacific Railroad.  The staff has submitted comments to Union 

Pacific representatives for the review process of the plans that were submitted to 

the City of North Little Rock Planning Department.  As of today, there has not been 

an official submittal from Union Pacific or their representatives for the proposed 

improvements to the collection and treatment facilities.  The staff has recommended 

to the City Planning Department to defer the project for another thirty days until 

the staff is satisfied with the submittals with an approval letter.  Union Pacific 

Railroad has not made an official submittal, nor have they complied with the 

written or verbal requests made by the staff.  Director Clayton went on to say that 

he is working with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. on a letter to Union Pacific Railroad to 

comply with the NLRW Utility’s requirements and give them thirty days to come 

into compliance. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. Stephens.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 Chairman Matthews then expressed his thanks to Director Clayton and Ms. 

Briley for all their hard work on the bond rate swap for the years 2008, 2012, 2016 

and 2022.  With the new interest rate of 1.75% the Utility will save more than 

$2,000,000.00 over the life of the bonds.  Additionally, Chairman Matthews made a 

motion, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to give Director Clayton and Ms. Briley each a 

bonus of $2,500.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:11 p.m. 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for August 2022 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $3,068,029.34 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,740,000.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
5
2
1
3

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri
n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

6
1
7
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
yr

o
ll 

E
n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 7
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

5
5
2
1
4

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

.4
3
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

E
n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 7
/3

1
/2

2

5
5
2
1
5

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 C

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
yr

o
ll 

E
n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 7
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

N
A

T
-1

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

2
1
.4

6
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

a
y
 p

e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 7

/3
1
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-1
6

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
4
,6

7
9
.8

6
 

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/3
1
/2

0
2
2

5
5
2
1
6

A
&

R
 M

o
b
ile

 H
o
m

e
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

6
6
.5

0
 

3
 S

e
ts

 o
f 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

te
p
s
 -

 O
p
s
 B

ld
g
s

5
5
2
1
7

A
m

e
ri
c
a
n
 S

h
if
ty

 C
o
rp

.
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

9
9
.8

5
 

U
n
it
 8

3
 -

 U
-J

o
in

t,
 G

re
a
s
e
, 
L
a
b
o
r,

 C
h
e
c
k
 D

if
fe

re
n
ti
a
l

5
5
2
1
8

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

6
2
.2

5
 

F
L
T

P
 P

h
o
n
e
s
 M

o
n
th

ly
 -

 7
/1

1
 -

 8
/1

1
/2

2

5
5
2
1
9

B
&

B
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

5
.1

2
 

M
a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d

5
5
2
2
0

B
a
n
a
n
a
 G

ra
p
h
ic

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
5
.0

7
 

S
c
re

e
n
 P

ri
n
t 
N

L
R

W
 L

o
g
o
 o

n
 B

a
c
k
 o

f 
1
7
0
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

re
e
n
 T

-S
h
ir
ts

5
5
2
2
1

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

5
7
.6

1
 

P
ro

-S
e
ri
e
s
 B

a
tt
e
ri
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 &

 U
n
it
 7

9

5
5
2
2
2

C
e
n
te

rp
o
iin

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
3
.9

2
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y,
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
N

e
w

 

B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
7
0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

5
5
2
2
3

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,4

7
8
.2

8
 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

re
e
n
 T

-S
h
ir
ts

, 
M

a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
1
s
t 
A

id
 

R
e
fi
lls

5
5
2
2
4

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

9
7
.9

6
 

F
a
s
t 
P

lu
g
 F

a
s
t 
S

e
t 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 -

 M
a
n
h
o
le

 C
re

w

5
5
2
2
5

C
ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
,4

8
9
.6

8
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 M

a
y
 2

8
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

5
, 
2
0
2
2
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
5
2
2
6

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

2
.1

7
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9
/g

a
u
g
e
, 
fi
tt
in

g
, 
c
o
u
p
le

r,
 f

u
s
e
s
; 
U

n
it
 1

4
0
 O

il 
F

ilt
e
r

5
5
2
2
7

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

2
6
.7

9
 

W
D

4
0
 &

 2
-C

y
c
le

 O
il

5
5
2
2
8

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

4
5
.5

5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
a
s
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r;

 U
n
it
 1

4
0
/F

u
e
l,
 A

ir
, 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

5
5
2
2
9

D
a
rr

a
g
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y/

T
o
o
l 
C

e
n
tr

a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
4
.3

4
 

S
a
w

 B
la

d
e
s

5
5
2
3
0

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
,9

1
2
.6

2
 

IN
V

#
6
-E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir
 H

w
y
 1

6
7
 3

0
" 

G
ra

v
it
y 

S
e
w

e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

5
5
2
3
1

D
ig

it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
6
.7

6
 

#
1
0
 N

L
R

W
 I
m

p
ri
n
t 
W

in
d
o
w

 E
n
v
e
lo

p
e
s

5
5
2
3
2

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
8
,1

0
8
.8

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 P
S

#
4
, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 E
q
,S

u
rg

e
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
.

5
5
2
3
3

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
1
3
,3

5
5
.0

0
 

1
s
t 
Q

tr
 P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
S

a
m

p
lin

g
; 
S

o
il 

S
a
m

p
le

 P
e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

; 
A

ll 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t/
In

fl
u
e
n
t 
P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 S

a
m

p
le

s

5
5
2
3
4

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

8
.5

8
 

U
n
it
 1

5
3
 O

il 
C

h
a
g
e

5
5
2
3
5

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
.7

9
 

S
h
ip

 P
k
g
 t
o
 D

a
le

 G
a
ry

 t
o
 r

e
p
a
ir
 a

 p
a
rt

5
5
2
3
6

F
u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
.5

5
 

2
 x

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 B

a
s
e
 P

a
d
s
 W

a
rd

 5
, 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

o
rd

, 
K

e
y 

B
la

n
k
s

5
5
2
3
7

G
o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
0
.0

0
 

U
n
it
 1

5
5
 -

 S
te

p
 B

a
rs

 &
 F

lo
o
r 

m
a
ts

5
5
2
3
8

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

6
0
.5

7
 

5
4
 T

o
n
s
 o

f 
B

 S
to

n
e
 f

o
r 

5
-M

ile
 T

P

5
5
2
3
9

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
,1

7
9
.7

5
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 &

 S
u
lf
u
r 

d
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

5
5
2
4
0

H
a
yn

e
s
 P

u
m

p
 &

 P
ro

c
e
s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

9
6
.8

7
 

K
it
 t
o
 R

e
b
u
ild

 C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 I
n
je

c
to

r

5
5
2
4
1

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
2
5
5
,2

7
6
.3

7
 

E
s
t.
 #

3
 -

 C
u
rt

is
 S

y
k
e
s
/M

e
a
d
o
w

 P
a
rk

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
2
4
2

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

3
4
.4

4
 

G
o
ri
lla

 T
a
p
e
, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
C

a
rr

ia
g
e
 B

o
lt
s
, 
S

tr
a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 B
ru

s
h
, 
F

in
is

h
 B

ro
o
m

, 

O
u
tl
e
t 
B

o
x
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 F

e
n
c
e
, 
T

-P
o
s
ts

, 
W

re
n
c
h
 S

e
t,
 F

u
n
n
e
l.
 H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
,D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 

K
n
if
e
, 
M

a
c
h
e
te

, 
L
o
p
p
e
r,

 N
o
z
z
le

 A
d
a
p
te

r,
 O

il,
 H

it
c
h
 P

in
, 
R

e
c
ip

ro
c
a
l 
S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
, 
C

o
il 

C
le

a
n
e
r,

S
w

it
c
h
 B

o
x
e
s
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
P

o
ly

 R
o
p
e
, 
W

e
ld

 S
te

e
l 
S

h
e
e
t,
 L

ig
h
tn

in
g
 C

a
b
le

 

C
h
a
rg

in
g
 B

ra
id

s
, 
H

e
a
t 
S

h
ri
n
k
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
R

o
o
m

 A
/C

, 
C

h
is

e
ls

, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 T

e
s
t 
P

lu
g
s
, 
2
-

c
y
c
le

 O
il,

 L
e
c
tr

a
M

o
ti
v
e
 C

le
a
n
, 
T

h
re

a
d
 L

o
c
k
e
r

5
5
2
4
3

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

8
0
.1

4
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
re

a
k
e
r/

W
a
rd

1
; 
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 C
o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r,

 B
it
s
, 
A

ir
 H

o
s
e
/W

a
rd

2
; 

J
a
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 C
o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r,

 A
ir
 H

o
s
e
 B

it
s
/W

a
rd

 2
; 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

a
w

, 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 

B
la

d
e
/W

a
rd

 2

5
5
2
4
4

K
e
a
th

le
y 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

4
2
.5

5
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 I
c
e
 m

a
c
h
in

e
 i
n
 V

a
c
C

o
n
 B

a
y

5
5
2
4
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

8
1
.8

0
 

S
q
u
in

c
h
e
rs

 -
 S

u
g
a
r 

F
re

e
 a

n
d
 F

a
s
t 
P

a
c
k
 -

 f
o
r 

P
la

n
t 
O

p
e
ra

to
rs

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

5
5
2
4
6

L
ib

e
rt

y 
T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,1

5
6
.3

3
 

T
ra

ile
r 

#
1
1
-R

e
m

o
v
e
 o

ld
 R

a
m

p
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 w

it
h
 N

e
w

5
5
2
4
7

L
o
w

e
's

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,1

8
4
.6

8
 

M
A

N
Y

 s
m

a
ll 

it
e
m

s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 t
ile

 &
 d

ry
w

a
ll 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 B

ld
g
s
, 
D

ri
n
k
in

g
 

F
o
u
n
ta

in
, 
R

o
o
f 

R
e
p
a
ir
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 R

o
o
m

 A
ir
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r,

 P
a
in

t

5
5
2
4
8

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
yt

o
n

2
1
3
.0

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
B

ra
n
s
o
n
/A

W
W

M
A

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
; 
M

e
a
l 
R

e
im

b
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 a

t 

S
ta

te
 C

a
p
it
a
l

5
5
2
4
9

M
o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
io

n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
.5

7
 

U
n
it
 1

4
8
 F

la
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

5
5
2
5
0

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
2
.2

5
 

U
n
it
 1

2
6
/P

u
lle

y;
 U

n
it
 8

9
/R

e
ta

in
e
rs

, 
T

ri
m

 S
c
re

w
; 
U

n
it
 1

2
6
/T

e
n
s
io

n
e
r,

 V
-B

e
lt
; 
U

n
it
 

1
3
2
/C

a
b
in

 F
ilt

e
r;

 H
o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s

5
5
2
5
1

P
a
s
to

r 
T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

T
re

e
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
-5

-M
ile

 T
P

5
5
2
5
2

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
3
.8

0
 

W
a
rd

 2
 -

 N
L
R

 M
H

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r

5
5
2
5
3

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

4
0
.1

6
 

C
o
ff

e
e
 C

re
a
m

e
r,

 B
le

a
c
h
, 
T

a
p
e
, 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

, 
U

S
B

 C
a
b
le

, 
M

o
p
, 
B

u
lle

ti
n
 B

o
a
rd

, 
B

u
c
k
e
t,
 

P
ri
n
te

r 
T

o
n
e
rs

, 
C

a
n
o
n
 P

ri
n
te

r,
 W

h
it
e
 O

u
t,
 W

o
o
d
 F

ra
m

e
s
, 
E

a
rp

h
o
n
e
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 

C
o
p
y 

P
a
p
e
r,

 C
o
ff

e
e
, 
K

le
e
n
e
x
, 
B

in
d
in

g
 C

o
m

b
s
, 
D

e
s
k
 S

ig
n
, 
S

ta
p
le

s
, 
3
2
 G

B
 T

h
u
m

b
 

D
ri
v
e
, 
H

ig
h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
F

e
lt
 P

e
n
s
, 
U

S
B

 S
p
e
a
k
e
rs

, 
C

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
R

u
b
b
e
r 

S
ta

m
p
, 
W

ri
s
t 

R
e
s
t,
 B

a
n
d
 A

id
s
, 
P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 C

a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 H
o
t 
c
u
p
s
, 
S

u
g
a
r,

 B
in

d
e
rs

5
5
2
5
4

P
e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
9
.6

4
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s
 6

/2
3
 -

 8
/1

/2
0
2
2

5
5
2
5
5

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y 
T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

6
2
.5

8
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 K

u
b
o
ta

 T
ra

c
to

r 
@

 5
-M

ile
 T

P
; 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir
 B

a
d
 B

o
y 

M
o
w

e
r 

a
t 
M

T
P

5
5
2
5
6

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

5
3
.4

5
 

2
0
 G

a
llo

n
s
 o

f 
V

a
n
is

h
 P

lu
s
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
5
2
5
7

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

2
7
.5

7
 

P
o
p
-U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
S

p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 M

u
lt
i-
F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
M

o
n
s
te

r 
M

u
le

 

W
ip

e
s

5
5
2
5
8

S
ta

n
le

y 
H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
0
.3

2
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 C

a
p
 B

lo
c
k
s
/W

a
rd

 2
; 
L
o
o
p
s
, 
F

ile
 C

h
a
in

s
a
w

, 
T

ru
fu

e
l 
2
-C

y
c
le

, 
B

a
r 

C
h
a
in

 O
il

5
5
2
5
9

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
2
.4

6
 

8
0
0
 N

yl
o
n
 I
n
s
e
rt

 S
ta

in
le

s
s
 L

o
c
k
 N

u
ts

 -
 F

L
 C

la
ri
fi
e
rs

5
5
2
6
0

T
a
n
g
e
lia

 M
a
rs

h
a
ll

8
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
e
c
k
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 o

f 
R

e
tu

rn
e
d
 D

ir
e
c
t 
D

e
p
o
s
it

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
2
6
1

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.0

0
 

T
e
s
t 
R

P
Z

 a
t 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

5
5
2
6
2

T
ru

c
k
P

ro
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
.7

7
 

U
n
it
 1

1
3
 -

 M
u
d
 F

la
p

5
5
2
6
3

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
4
.3

2
 

N
e
o
p
re

n
e
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

p
la

s
h
 G

o
g
g
le

s
, 
L
a
b
 A

p
ro

n
s
, 
C

h
lo

ro
fl
e
x
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 

C
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 G

a
s

5
5
2
6
4

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
4
.4

8
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
P

la
n
t,
 H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

O
T

P

5
5
2
6
5

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

0
8
.4

7
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
5
2
6
6

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4

7
0
.1

0
 

F
L
T

P
 A

re
a
 L

ig
h
ts

, 
W

e
a
th

e
rp

ro
o
f 

B
la

n
k
 C

o
v
e
rs

, 
O

u
tl
e
t 
B

o
x
e
s
, 
K

e
ys

to
n
e
 T

ip
 

S
c
re

w
d
ri
v
e
r,

 1
5
 x

 D
IN

 M
o
u
n
t 
B

re
a
k
e
rs

5
5
2
6
7

D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,3

4
0
.4

5
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
x
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t

5
5
2
6
8
-5

5
2
7
0

V
 O

 I
 D

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 C

h
e
c
k
 P

ri
n
te

r 
E

rr
o
r

5
5
2
7
1

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

1
0
.9

0
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
5
2
7
2

A
m

e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
8
.5

6
 

B
ru

s
h
 f

ro
m

 W
a
rd

 2

5
5
2
7
3

A
P

E
H

R
A

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
/H

R
 D

ir
e
c
to

r

5
5
2
7
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g
 &

 B
a
n
n
e
r,

 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

8
0
.0

2
 

2
 e

a
c
h
/A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 a

n
d
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g
s

5
5
2
7
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
0
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 -

 M
o
w

 D
it
c
h
e
s

5
5
2
7
6

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
5
.6

0
 

G
ra

s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
/W

a
rd

 5
, 
4
, 
1
,0

5
5
2
7
7

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

9
1
.3

0
 

3
 x

 8
-P

o
rt

 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
; 
5
 x

 6
 A

m
p
 C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

5
5
2
7
8

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
0
.4

1
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
5
2
7
9

B
ra

d
y
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
.8

1
 

B
la

c
k
 T

ra
s
h
 C

a
n
 L

in
e
rs

5
5
2
8
0

C
e
n
te

rp
o
iin

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

8
1
.0

7
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
, 
C

la
yt

o
n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 D

ix
ie

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 

G
a
rd

e
n
s

5
5
2
8
1

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

1
4
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

lin
ic

 M
o
n
th

ly
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

5
5
2
8
2

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
2
.0

4
 

M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 &

 U
lt
ra

C
le

a
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 B
iw

e
e
k
ly

5
5
2
8
3

C
it
y 

o
f 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,1

5
2
.2

3
 

J
u
ly

 F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x

5
5
2
8
4

C
it
y 

o
f 

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
  
8
4
,5

1
5
.2

3
 

J
u
ly

 F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x

5
5
2
8
5

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
,6

4
8
.5

8
 

3
5
 C

a
s
e
s
, 
M

o
th

e
rb

o
a
rd

s
 &

 P
o
w

e
r 

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 n
e
w

 W
o
rk

s
ta

ti
o
n
s

5
5
2
8
6

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

7
9
.0

2
 A

s
s
o
rt

e
d
 S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
 P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
 (

G
a
s
k
e
ts

, 
S

to
p
p
e
r,

 S
p
ig

o
t 
A

d
a
p
t,
 W

y
e
s
, 

e
tc

.)

5
5
2
8
7

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

9
6
2
.0

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
, 
2

5
5
2
8
8

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.3

1
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
2
8
9

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
2
7
,5

1
2
.3

4
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

, 
5
-

M
i 
G

a
te

, 
H

ill
 l
a
k
e
, 
C

la
yt

o
n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 C

o
u
n
ts

 m
a
s
s
ie

, 
C

h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
1
6
1
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
Q

u
a
p
a
w

, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 M
a
rc

h
e
', 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
t,
 

C
ry

s
ta

l 
B

a
y,

 W
O

 L
a
g
o
o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5
, 
N

a
yl

o
r,

 M
T

P
 M

a
in

t/
T

R
, 
M

T
P

 P
S

2
&

3
, 

B
o
u
ri
e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
s
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

#
2
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 

M
a
s
te

r'
s
 P

l,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
M

u
rp

h
y 

D
r,

 N
e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 

O
d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 

T
o
w

n
 C

tr
, 
S

o
la

r 
A

rr
a
y

5
5
2
9
0

F
ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
5
.6

9
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 G
a
p
 C

re
e
k
 P

S

5
5
2
9
1

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

4
0
.9

5
 

W
id

e
 M

o
u
th

 B
o
tt
le

s
 w

/C
a
p
s
, 
S

e
ro

lo
g
ic

a
l 
P

ip
e
tt
e
s
, 
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 b

e
n
d
 t
u
b
e
s
, 
D

is
p
o
s
a
b
le

 

P
e
tr

i 
D

is
h
e
s

5
5
2
9
2

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

8
0
.1

2
 

S
to

n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
- 

T
p
la

n
t 
&

 2
9
th

 S
t.

5
5
2
9
3

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

7
6
.7

5
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
F

u
e
l 
a
n
d
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r

5
5
2
9
4

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

6
9
.2

6
 U

n
it
 1

5
2
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 F

a
n
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 T
ri
-J

e
t 
N

o
z
z
le

s
 f

o
r 

V
a
c
C

o
n
s

5
5
2
9
5

J
h
o
o
k
 T

o
w

in
g
 &

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
2
.3

9
 

T
o
w

 -
 U

n
it
 1

0
8

5
5
2
9
6

J
im

's
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

R
e
m

o
v
e
 D

e
a
d
 T

re
e
 a

n
d
 S

tu
m

p
 -

 G
o
s
h
e
n
 A

v
e
n

5
5
2
9
7

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

1
,8

2
1
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

U
n
it
 1

0
0
 -

 A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 D

ia
g
. 
C

a
m

s
h
a
ft

 S
e
n
s
o
r,

 V
a
lv

e
 t
im

in
g
 S

o
le

n
o
id

, 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
, 

S
p
a
rk

 P
lu

g
s
 &

 C
o
ils

5
5
2
9
8

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

9
3
.7

5
 

B
re

a
k
a
w

a
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 V

e
s
ts

, 
P

ip
e
 W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
C

a
u
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

c
re

w
 

D
ri
v
e
r 

S
e
ts

, 
R

e
e
l 
W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
M

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 T

a
p
e
s
, 
M

H
 H

o
o
k
, 
T

o
rp

e
d
o
 L

e
v
e
ls

, 
B

o
x
 

F
ra

m
e
 L

e
v
e
ls

, 
L
e
a
th

e
r 

W
o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s

5
5
2
9
9

L
a
rr

y
 W

. 
W

o
o
d

  
  
  
  
  
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
P

a
rc

e
l 
4
6
- 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
5
3
0
0

L
e
g
a
c
y
 T

e
rm

it
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
6
.8

8
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 -

 P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
A

d
m

in
 &

 C
S

&
E

5
5
3
0
1

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
rs

 N
e
w

s
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
6
.9

0
 

2
0
2
3
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

fg
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

- 
S

h
ip

s
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

5
5
3
0
2

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
.0

8
 

L
a
w

n
 M

o
w

e
r 

B
e
lt

5
5
3
0
3

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t`

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
1
.3

9
 

O
ff

ic
e
 C

h
a
ir
 f

o
r 

C
C

T
V

 U
n
it
 1

3
9

5
5
3
0
4

O
n
e
 S

to
p
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
2
.4

9
 R

e
p
a
ir
 P

h
o
n
e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

 G
a
te

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r

5
5
3
0
5

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
9
.9

3
 P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 C

a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 T
o
n
e
rs

, 
D

e
s
k
 N

a
m

e
 S

ig
n
, 
T

is
s
u
e
s
, 
P

o
s
t 
It
 n

o
te

s
, 
G

e
l 
P

e
n
s
, 

S
u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
A

le
v
e
, 
P

ic
tu

re
 h

a
n
g
e
rs

, 
d
e
s
k
 O

rg
a
n
iz

e
r 

S
h
e
e
t 
P

ro
te

c
to

rs

5
5
3
0
6

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,3

1
8
.3

5
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

6
/T

ie
 R

o
d
 E

n
d
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

, 
L
a
b
o
r 

&
 S

v
c
 C

a
ll;

 U
n
it
 1

0
9
/P

re
s
s
u
re

 S
e
n
s
o
r,

 

B
re

a
th

e
r 

C
ra

n
k
c
a
s
e
,T

u
b
e
 B

re
a
th

e
r,

 L
a
b
o
r 

&
 D

ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
2
/B

ra
k
e
 S

h
o
e
s
, 

R
e
a
r 

D
ru

m
s
, 
A

C
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 S
w

it
c
h
, 
L
a
b
o
r

5
5
3
0
7

R
a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
0
.6

3
 

4
.5

 C
u
 Y

d
s
 W

a
rd

 5
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
5
3
0
8

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
0
.9

0
 

2
 x

 H
y
d
 H

o
s
e
 A

s
s
y
 -

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

H
o
s
e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
3

5
5
3
0
9

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y 
T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
1
.0

7
 R

e
p
a
ir
 H

y
d
 L

e
a
k
s
 F

o
rk

 L
if
t-

O
p
s
: 
 B

e
lt
s
 f

o
r 

M
o
w

e
rs

5
5
3
1
0

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p

  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,4

0
8
.0

4
 

M
a
n
h
o
le

 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 5

-M
i 
In

te
rc

e
p
to

r;
 P

ro
f 

S
v
c
s
 t
h
ru

 7
/2

2
/2

2
 -

 2
0
2
1
 S

S
E

S

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
3
1
1

S
a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

2
3
.9

5
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
b
le

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
L
e
a
th

e
r 

D
ri
v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
C

o
w

h
id

e
 D

ri
v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
5
3
1
2

S
o
n
n
y 

F
u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

4
2
.0

8
 H

a
u
lin

g
 G

ra
v
e
l 
&

 S
to

n
e
 7

/2
9

5
5
3
1
3

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

2
5
7
.2

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
 -

 C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
s

5
5
3
1
4

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
7
.8

6
 

A
s
s
o
rt

m
e
n
t:
  
H

e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
S

/S
 N

y
lo

n
 I
n
s
e
rt

 L
o
c
k
n
u
ts

, 
S

p
lit

 L
o
c
k
 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
H

e
x
 F

in
is

h
 N

u
ts

5
5
3
1
5

U
lin

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

4
2
.5

3
 

M
ilk

 J
u
g
s
 f

o
r 

S
a
m

p
le

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

5
5
3
1
6

U
n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
7
.2

3
 

W
ir
e
 R

e
in

fo
rc

e
d
 H

o
s
e
, 
T

y
g
o
n
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
D

ru
m

q
u
ik

 P
ro

 C
o
u
p
le

r 
B

o
d
y,

 L
o
n
g
 

D
ip

 T
u
b
e
 f

o
r 

5
5
 G

a
l 
D

ru
m

s

5
5
3
1
7

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
8
.8

8
 

p
H

 B
u
ff

e
r

5
5
3
1
8

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

2
8
.5

6
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
M

T
P

, 
M

u
rp

h
y 

D
r,

 O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

5
5
3
1
9

W
e
ls

c
o

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

8
.2

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

y
c
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
In

v
o
ic

e

5
5
3
2
0

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

0
6
.3

6
 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 A

re
a
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
; 
A

s
s
t 
s
c
re

w
s
, 
a
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
lo

c
k
n
u
ts

 D
u
ra

n
g
o
 P

S

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
7

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

1
1
,0

9
0
.6

4
  
  
  
  
  

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

/J
o
b
 A

d
s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
2
 L

a
s
e
rj

e
t 
P

ri
n
te

rs
, 
n
lr
w

u
.c

o
m

 D
o
m

a
in

 1
-

Y
r 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
H

o
te

l 
3
-n

ig
h
t 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 
A

R
 P

u
b
lic

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 H

R
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

, 
In

te
rn

a
l 
W

o
rk

in
g
s
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 3
5
 P

C
 W

o
rk

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
, 
4
 H

o
te

l 
R

o
o
m

s
 

P
re

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 
V

e
h
ic

le
 R

e
p
a
ir
 P

a
rt

s
, 
C

a
n
o
n
 P

ri
n
te

r

5
5
3
2
1

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri
n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

5
6
.0

6
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 5

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s

5
5
3
2
2

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

.4
3
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

E
n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 8
/1

4
/2

2

5
5
3
2
3

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 C

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
yr

o
ll 

E
n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 8
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

N
A

T
-1

7
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

2
1
.4

6
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

a
y
 p

e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
4
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-1
7

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
5
,3

4
4
.4

3
 

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
4
/2

0
2
2

5
5
3
2
4

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

6
5
.0

6
 

T
o
w

 -
 U

n
it
 1

2
3
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
4
 (

B
o
th

 a
re

 D
u
m

p
 T

ru
c
k
s
 -

 t
o
w

 f
ro

m
 r

e
a
r)

5
5
3
2
5

A
m

e
ri
p
ri
s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

6
2
.5

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
5
3
2
6

A
R

 D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
1
.0

0
 

S
u
rg

e
 P

ro
te

c
to

rs
, 
R

a
in

c
o
a
ts

, 
N

it
ri
le

 G
lo

v
e
s

5
5
3
2
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

6
3
.6

5
 

J
u
ly

 C
a
ll 

F
e
e
/A

u
g
u
s
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e

5
5
3
2
8

A
T

&
T

1
2
6
.5

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r

5
5
3
2
9

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
0
.5

3
 

T
ra

n
s
d
u
c
e
r 

a
n
d
 A

n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
 -

 F
L
 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 
D

ry
w

e
ll

5
5
3
3
0

B
ro

w
n
 J

a
n
it
o
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
3
.7

4
 

T
u
ff

 J
o
b
 R

e
im

fo
rc

e
d
 W

ip
e
rs

 /
P

M
 S

h
o
p
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

5
5
3
3
1

B
u
rk

h
a
lt
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
2
5
6
,7

2
7
.0

9
 

E
s
t.
 #

3
 -

 D
ix

ie
 a

n
d
 B

a
ri
n
g
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
; 
E

s
t 
#
1
0
 R

o
s
e
 C

it
y 

&
 M

ili
ta

ry
 P

B

5
5
3
3
2

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

5
9
.9

2
 

U
n
it
 #

8
7
 -

 W
h
e
e
l 
B

e
a
ri
n
g
s
, 
B

lo
w

e
r 

M
o
to

r,
 I
g
n
it
io

n
 W

ir
in

g

5
5
3
3
3

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
1
.6

2
 

R
e
s
to

c
k
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
ts

 -
 L

a
b
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
5
3
3
4

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

8
3
.7

8
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
5
3
3
5

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
1
5
,6

1
5
.0

7
 

M
a
n
y 

R
e
p
a
ir
 P

a
rt

s
/W

a
rd

s
 0

, 
2
, 
In

v
e
n
to

ry
 -

 C
la

m
p
s
, 
P

ip
e
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

G
a
s
k
e
ts

, 
S

o
il 

P
ip

e
, 

S
o
il 

B
e
n
d
s
, 
S

p
ig

o
t 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
M

a
n
h
o
le

 A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
W

y
e
s
, 
E

Z
 T

it
e
 G

a
s
k
e
ts

5
5
3
3
6

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
.5

4
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
3
3
7

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,3

9
9
.0

3
 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 U

n
it
 1

3
9
, 
P

la
n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 7
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
5
3
3
8

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
9
.5

7
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g

5
5
3
3
9

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
6
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
 

F
IN

A
L
 -

 B
ri
d
g
e
w

a
y 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 G

ra
v
it
y 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n

5
5
3
4
0

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
2
4
,1

9
0
.1

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
yt

o
n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
C

h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1
, 

R
ix

ie
 R

d
, 
Q

u
a
p
a
w

, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 M
a
rc

h
e
', 

T
ra

m
m

e
ll 

E
s
ta

te
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 

B
a
y,

 M
T

P
 T

ra
in

in
g
, 
B

o
u
ri
e
s
, 
C

C
 B

F
, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t,
 R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
C

t.
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2
, 
H

ig
h
 

S
c
h
o
o
l,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

l,
 M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y,
 M

a
u
m

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
M

u
rp

h
y 

D
r,

 

N
a
y
lo

r,
 N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
e
s
t,
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 5

-M
i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
C

k
 #

1
, 
5
-M

i 
S

o
u
th

5
5
3
4
1

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
.3

1
 

R
o
u
te

rs
 s

h
ip

p
e
d
 t
o
 D

a
le

 G
a
ry

 f
o
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

5
5
3
4
2

F
e
rr

e
llG

a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

3
.0

9
 

P
ro

p
a
n
e
 f

o
r 

F
o
rk

lif
t

5
5
3
4
3

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

2
8
.6

8
 

M
ic

ro
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
s
, 
K

im
W

ip
e
s
, 
D

is
p
e
n
s
e
r 

T
ip

s
, 
C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
R

e
s
is

ta
n
t 
T

u
b
in

g
/L

a
b
 

S
u
p
p
lie

s

5
5
3
4
4

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

1
5
.6

1
 

U
n
it
 1

4
8
 F

la
t 
R

e
p
a
ir
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
2
 2

 n
e
w

 t
ir
e
s

5
5
3
4
5

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
2
1
,6

6
1
.0

4
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
- 

J
u
ly

5
5
3
4
6

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

5
5
.7

3
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
F

iv
e
 M

ile
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 &
 C

y
p
re

s
s
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 P

S

5
5
3
4
7

H
A

L
F

F
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
2
6
,5

0
9
.9

0
 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 E

a
s
t 
S

id
e
 E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 S

tu
d
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
o
rt

; 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 P

la
n
t 
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 

S
tu

d
y

5
5
3
4
8

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

3
9
.2

6
 

U
n
it
 1

3
9
/2

 P
ig

ta
ils

; 
C

u
e
s
 R

e
p
a
ir
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t

5
5
3
4
9

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

6
1
.0

9
 

R
e
d
 M

u
lc

h
, 
Q

u
ik

re
te

, 
L
a
g
 S

c
re

w
, 
W

e
a
th

e
r 

S
h
ie

ld
, 
L
o
c
ti
te

, 
G

o
ri
lla

 S
p
ra

y
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
, 

S
ta

p
le

s
, 
G

ra
y 

W
o
o
d
 C

a
rp

e
t,
 P

in
e
 P

ic
k
e
ts

, 
D

e
c
k
m

a
te

,P
la

in
 G

a
lv

 W
ir
e
 R

o
p
e
, 
C

a
t5

E
 

D
a
ta

 P
la

te

5
5
3
5
0

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
2
0
5
,0

7
8
.1

1
 

E
s
t.
 #

4
 C

u
rt

is
 S

y
k
e
s
/M

e
a
d
o
w

 P
a
rk

 P
ip

e
B

u
rs

ti
n
g

5
5
3
5
1

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
.0

0
 

P
re

-e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 -

 M
a
rs

h
a
ll,

 H
a
m

p
to

n
, 
H

a
rr

is

5
5
3
5
2

J
 &

 B
 T

a
n
k
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
6
7
,9

3
1
.1

0
 

E
s
t.
 #

2
 -

 B
io

 S
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
fr

o
m

 F
iv

e
 M

ile

5
5
3
5
3

J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

9
4
.4

8
 

E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
o
f 

F
M

L
A

, 
H

R
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
, 
E

s
s
e
n
 o

f 
E

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
L
a
w

, 

E
m

p
lo

ye
rs

 G
u
id

e
 t
o
 A

D
A

, 
H

IP
A

A
 E

s
s
e
n
ti
a
ls

, 
W

a
g
e
 &

 H
o
u
r 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

5
5
3
5
4

L
&

L
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
0
.0

0
 

S
id

e
w

a
lk

 W
a
rd

 2

5
5
3
5
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
8
.2

6
 

M
a
c
h
e
te

s
, 
L
o
p
p
e
r 

S
h
e
a
rs

, 
S

h
o
p
 H

a
m

m
e
rs

5
5
3
5
6

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
.7

0
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
5
3
5
7

L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
 

P
o
w

d
e
r 

F
re

e
 N

it
ri
le

 G
lo

v
e
s
 -

 L
a
b
 S

to
c
k

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
3
5
8

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
3
1
,5

8
8
.1

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
C

yp
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
 C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
b
, 
P

l 
M

a
in

t,
 S

lu
d
g
e
 L

a
g
o
o
n
, 
F

L
T

P
, 

G
a
llo

w
a
y,

 H
a
rr

id
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

.,
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 W
O

 G
a
te

, 

N
o
n
a
 S

t 
x
3

5
5
3
5
9

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
4
.4

8
 

P
a
lle

t 
J
a
c
k
, 
R

e
n
e
w

e
d
 F

re
e
 S

h
ip

p
in

g
 

5
5
3
6
0

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
0
.3

6
 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

o
n
s
o
le

 T
a
b
le

5
5
3
6
1

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

2
3
.7

9
 

P
a
p
e
r 

P
la

te
s
, 
T

ru
v
ia

, 
H

o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
M

o
u
s
e
p
a
d
 &

 W
ri
s
t 
R

e
s
t,
 C

h
a
ir
 m

a
t,
 R

e
m

o
v
a
b
le

 

W
a
ll 

F
a
s
te

rn
e
rs

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 T
o
n
e
r,

 P
o
s
t 
It
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri
e
s
, 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

ri
n
te

r,
 

O
s
c
ill

a
ti
n
g
 F

a
n
, 
B

lo
c
k
in

g
 S

le
e
v
e
s
, 
C

lip
b
o
a
rd

, 
T

id
e
 P

e
n
s

5
5
3
6
2

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
7
.9

9
 

P
a
rk

e
r 

H
o
s
e
s
, 
A

T
F

s
, 
C

la
m

p
s
, 
P

re
s
s
u
re

 W
a
s
h
, 
D

ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
, 
L
a
b
o
r 

- 
U

n
it
 1

1
4

5
5
3
6
3

S
A

L
T

 G
ro

u
p
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

1
6
.7

9
 

S
a
le

s
 &

 U
s
e
 T

a
x
 A

u
d
it
s

5
5
3
6
4

S
c
o
tt
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
8
.0

1
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 S

w
a
y 

B
a
r 

E
n
d
 L

in
k
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
6

5
5
3
6
5

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,1

1
2
.7

6
 

A
lg

a
e
c
id

e
 -

 F
iv

e
-M

ile
 a

n
d
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

5
5
3
6
6

S
o
n
n
y 

F
u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
8
.4

4
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 G

ra
v
e
l 
&

 S
to

n
e
 8

/8
/2

2
 -

 D
lv

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t.

5
5
3
6
7

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
.5

0
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h
e
s
 -

 N
 O

liv
e
 &

 R
iv

e
rf

ro
n
t

5
5
3
6
8

T
C

 P
ri
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

5
7
.9

4
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 Y
o
u
r 

D
ra

in
 M

a
ile

r 
In

s
e
rt

s

5
5
3
6
9

T
e
n
c
a
rv

a
 M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

 C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

0
2
.0

1
 

F
la

p
p
e
r 

N
e
o
 T

3
 x

 3
, 
 F

la
p
p
e
r 

N
e
o
 T

4
 x

 3
 f

o
r 

G
o
rm

a
n
 R

u
p
p
 a

t 
p
u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
5
3
7
0

U
n
it
e
d
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 N

o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

7
0
.4

8
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

T
ra

c
k
, 
F

u
e
l,
 R

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
T

a
x
 -

 S
tu

m
p
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
a
t 
F

L

5
5
3
7
1

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

1
3
.5

0
 

C
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 G

a
s
, 
T

o
ta

l 
P

h
o
s
p
h
o
ru

s
 R

e
a
g
e
n
t 
S

e
t,
 m

-F
C

 B
ro

th
 P

la
s
ti
c
 A

m
p
u
le

s
, 
F

a
c
e
 

S
h
ie

ld
s
, 
R

e
p
l.
 S

a
lt
 B

ri
d
g
e
, 
P

E
E

K
 p

H
D

 S
e
n
s
o
rs

5
5
3
7
2

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
.3

3
 

6
-M

o
s
. 
F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
5
3
7
3

V
e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

3
7
.0

5
 

iP
a
d
s
 &

 C
e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 7

/7
/2

2
 -

 8
/6

/2
2

5
5
3
7
4

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

6
9
.4

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
5
-M

i,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
M

T
P

5
5
3
7
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o
f 

L
a
b
o
r 

&
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.0

0
 

A
R

 S
h
a
rp

/ 
V

P
P

 S
a
fe

ty
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s

5
5
3
7
6

E
D

 S
p
ri
n
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
0
.0

0
 

1
6
 f

o
o
t 
b
o
a
t 
tr

a
ile

r

5
5
3
7
7

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
1
.0

0
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
8
/5

 -
 9

/4
/2

0
2
2

5
5
3
7
8

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

0
7
.1

4
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

S
C

A
D

A
 s

y
s
te

m

5
5
3
7
9

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
8
.1

8
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
lo

s
t 
C

h
a
rg

e
/O

p
s

5
5
3
8
0

C
C

H
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

6
2
.8

0
 

P
a
yr

o
ll 

G
u
id

e
 S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 (

2
 P

u
b
s
)-

 9
/1

/2
0
2
2
 -

 8
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

5
5
3
8
1

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
6
.9

4
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

5
5
3
8
2

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

1
6
.9

2
 

W
y
e
/W

a
rd

 3
; 
H

e
a
v
y
 H

u
b
 S

p
ig

o
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r/
In

v
e
n
to

ry
; 
2
0
x
1
6
 F

C
C

 f
o
r 

F
L
 2

0
" 

R
e
p
a
ir

5
5
3
8
3

C
U

E
S

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

8
4
.9

6
 

D
o
w

e
l 
P

in
s
, 
S

e
t 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
F

la
t 
H

e
a
d
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
S

p
in

d
le

s
, 
S

p
ro

c
k
e
ts

, 
S

e
a
le

d
 B

e
a
ri
n
g
s
, 

C
o
u
p
lin

g
 T

ra
n
s
m

is
s
io

n
, 
S

c
re

w
 C

a
p
s
, 
T

o
w

 C
a
b
le

s
, 
L
if
ti
n
g
 L

o
o
p
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

s

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
3
8
4

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
0
.3

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 L
a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
5
3
8
5

D
ig

it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
3
.2

2
 

C
h
a
in

 o
f 

C
u
s
to

d
y
 S

h
e
e
ts

 (
P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
D

e
p
t.
)

5
5
3
8
6

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
,9

1
7
.6

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t 
P

S
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
 B

a
s
in

5
5
3
8
7

E
S

R
I,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
2
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

F
ir
s
t 
Y

e
a
r 

o
f 

3
-Y

e
a
r 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
C

it
y
w

o
rk

s

5
5
3
8
8

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,6

7
5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

5
5
3
8
9

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

8
.5

8
 

U
n
it
 1

4
6
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
5
3
9
0

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
.5

5
 

L
a
b
e
l/
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
 B

la
c
k
/W

h
it
e

5
5
3
9
1

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
  
  
  
  
  
5
6
,4

3
5
.6

7
 

B
ill

e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

J
u
ly

5
5
3
9
2

G
re

e
n
w

a
y 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
7
.7

0
 

F
u
e
l/
W

a
te

r 
S

e
n
s
o
r 

- 
U

n
it
 1

4
4

5
5
3
9
3

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

6
.9

4
 

N
y
lo

n
 C

a
b
le

 C
la

m
p
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 C
lip

 A
s
s
o
rt

m
e
n
t,
 C

-B
a
tt
e
ri
e
s
, 
B

la
c
k
 C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 

M
a
g
n
e
ti
c
 T

o
o
l 
H

o
ld

e
r 

- 
O

p
s

5
5
3
9
4

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8

7
0
.2

4
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 C

U
E

S
 c

a
m

e
ra

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t

5
5
3
9
5

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

9
0
.0

0
 

J
u
ly

 L
e
g
a
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
 -

 R
e
ta

in
e
r/

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

/U
P

R
R

 P
e
rm

it
 A

p
p
e
a
l

5
5
3
9
6

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,3

5
3
.7

3
 

G
a
to

r 
N

o
z
z
le

 C
a
s
e
 K

it
 U

n
it
 1

4
4
; 
T

re
n
c
h
 B

o
x
 W

a
rd

 0
; 
T

re
n
c
h
 B

o
x
 F

L
 2

0
" 

R
e
p
a
ir

5
5
3
9
7

L
&

L
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
5
.0

0
 

C
u
rb

 P
a
tc

h
 W

a
rd

 2

5
5
3
9
8

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

6
5
.4

7
 

T
h
ro

w
 A

w
a
y 

G
lo

v
e
s
; 
F

lu
o
re

s
c
e
n
t 
G

re
e
n
 R

a
in

 C
o
a
t 
&

 H
o
o
d

5
5
3
9
9

L
o
w

e
's

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
0
.3

0
 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 P

a
rt

s
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

L
 V

a
lv

e
 V

a
u
lt
 E

a
s
t 
L
a
g
o
o
n

5
5
4
0
0

M
yF

le
e
tC

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
5
.3

8
 

O
il 

a
n
d
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

3
0

5
5
4
0
1

O
.J

.s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
9
.3

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 J

a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
5
4
0
2

O
n
e
 S

to
p
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
6
.4

7
 

ID
E

C
 H

M
I 
R

e
p
a
ir
 (

O
p
s
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
)

5
5
4
0
3

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
0
.2

2
 

3
 x

 N
L
R

 M
H

 C
o
v
e
rs

; 
B

u
ty

l,
 1

 C
o
n
e
, 
N

L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r

5
5
4
0
4

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
0
.6

3
 

B
a
tt
e
ri
e
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
S

te
n
o
 B

o
o
k
s
, 
P

o
s
t 
It
s
, 
T

ri
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
D

ry
 E

ra
s
e
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 P
o
c
k
e
t 

F
ile

 F
o
ld

e
rs

5
5
4
0
5

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

2
9
.6

3
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 B

e
lt
 T

e
n
s
io

n
e
r 

- 
U

n
it
 1

0
9

5
5
4
0
6

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y 
T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
8
.5

1
 

D
o
o
r 

H
in

g
e
, 
L
e
v
e
r 

C
o
n
tr

o
l/
K

X
0
8
0
 a

t 
5
-M

i;
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
rs

 f
o
r 

B
a
c
k
 H

o
e
 #

5

5
5
4
0
7

R
P

 P
o
w

e
r,

 L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

6
9
.5

7
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

a
t 
5
-M

i 
T

P

5
5
4
0
8

S
&

W
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

6
4
.8

8
 

F
ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r

5
5
4
0
9

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

6
1
.6

4
 

G
ly

p
h
o
s
a
te

 a
n
d
 A

rs
e
n
a
l

5
5
4
1
0

S
e
n
tr

y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
rp

.
  
  
  
  
2
8
4
,6

5
9
.3

3
 

F
u
rn

is
h
 a

n
d
 I
n
s
ta

ll 
3
 C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

L
a
u
n
d
e
r 

C
o
v
e
rs

 -
 2

0
2
1
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
5
4
1
1

S
o
n
n
y 

F
u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
0
.4

2
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 B

 S
to

n
e
 8

/1
0
 &

 8
/1

1
/2

2
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

5
5
4
1
2

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
7
.9

5
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

/O
p
s
; 
P

o
p
 U

p
 W

ip
e
rs

/C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

5
5
4
1
3

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

6
8
.0

8
 

1
5
' 
C

o
re

 P
ro

 S
a
m

p
le

r,
 5

' 
M

id
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

5
5
4
1
4

V
e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

4
5
.1

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

le
e
t 
T

ra
c
k
in

g

5
5
4
1
5

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

0
6
.1

2
 

3
 A

re
a
 L

ig
h
ts

 -
 F

L
T

P

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
8

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,4

3
7
.4

2
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 C
h
a
rg

e
s
 -

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
o
rs

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 W
o
rk

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

L
u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
S

a
m

's
 C

lu
b
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
, 
T

im
e
 C

a
rd

s
, 
S

u
rg

e
 P

ro
te

c
to

rs
, 
A

P
C

/U
P

S
 

B
a
c
k
u
p
s
, 
L
a
m

in
a
to

r

5
5
4
1
6

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri
n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

7
4
.0

6
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 6

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

E
n
d
in

g
 8

/2
8
/2

0
2
2

5
5
4
1
7

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

.4
3
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

E
n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 8
/2

8
/2

2

5
5
4
1
8

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 C

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
yr

o
ll 

E
n
d
in

g
 8

/2
8
/2

0
2
2

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
9

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

2
0
.4

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
S

 2
&

3

N
A

T
-1

8
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

7
1
.4

6
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

a
y
 p

e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
8
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-1
8

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
9
,5

9
9
.9

3
 

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
8
/2

0
2
2

5
5
4
1
9

A
D

E
Q

-W
W

L
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
0
.0

0
 

O
p
e
ra

to
r 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 F

e
e
s
 -

 6
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s

5
5
4
2
0

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

1
0
.9

0
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
5
4
2
1

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

6
2
.2

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 8

/1
1
 -

 9
/1

0
/2

2

5
5
4
2
2

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
6
.0

5
 

U
n
it
 1

4
7
-B

a
tt
e
ry

; 
U

n
it
 1

4
5
 -

B
a
tt
e
ry

; 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
n
 P

S
 -

 B
a
tt
e
ry

; 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
 P

S
 -

 

B
a
tt
e
ry

5
5
4
2
3

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.6

6
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
C

C
 B

F
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 

W
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y

5
5
4
2
4

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

4
9
.0

3
 

U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
M

a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

lt
ra

c
le

a
n

5
5
4
2
5

C
o
le

-P
a
rm

e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
6
.7

5
 

F
lo

w
m

e
te

r 
fo

r 
P

o
ly

m
e
r 

M
ix

e
r 

a
t 
F

L
T

P

5
5
4
2
6

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
1
.8

7
 

G
a
s
k
e
t 
E

Z
 T

it
e
, 
L
u
b
e
, 
E

tc
o
 E

x
p
 S

to
p
p
e
rs

, 
1
0
5
6
-4

4
, 
1
0
0
6
-6

6
 -

 I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 I
T

E
M

S

5
5
4
2
7

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
9
.5

4
 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
A

ir
 C

h
u
c
k
s
, 
Z

ip
 T

ie
s
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
4
 &

 J
o
h
n
 D

e
e
re

; 
P

w
r 

S
tr

 F
lu

id
 f

o
r 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e

5
5
4
2
8

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
.2

1
 

O
il 

F
ilt

e
r 

P
lie

rs
, 
G

ia
n
t 
F

u
n
n
e
l 
- 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

5

5
5
4
2
9

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 A
u
g
u
s
t

5
5
4
3
0

D
e
a
le

rs
 T

ru
c
k
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
1
9
,4

7
8
.6

4
 

C
ra

n
e
 w

.b
o
o
m

 f
o
r 

U
n
it
 1

3
7

5
5
4
3
1

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

8
1
.4

2
 

L
E

D
 L

ig
h
ts

, 
L
E

D
's

 S
m

a
rt

 H
u
b
 E

n
a
b
le

d
, 
T

y
-R

a
p
, 
H

o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 U
ti
lit

y 
K

n
if
e
 B

la
d
e
s
, 

C
o
n
d
u
it
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P
 &

 S
to

c
k

5
5
4
3
2

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,9

0
1
.5

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 P
S

 #
4
, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

 B
ld

g
.

5
5
4
3
3

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
5
.4

7
 

U
n
it
 1

2
6
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 A
/C

 C
o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r

5
5
4
3
4

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
8
.5

8
 

F
e
d
E

x
 S

h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 o

n
 R

e
p
a
ir
 I
te

m
s

5
5
4
3
5

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

9
1
.3

9
 

U
n
it
 1

5
1
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
; 
U

n
it
 1

2
4
 4

 T
ir
e
s
 &

 W
h
e
e
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e

5
5
4
3
6

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
4
.5

8
 

S
te

e
l 
P

o
s
t 
D

ri
v
e
r,

 H
o
t 
W

a
te

r 
H

o
s
e
, 
S

a
w

z
a
ll 

B
la

d
e
, 
R

e
c
ip

 S
a
w

 B
la

d
e
, 
L
iq

u
id

 H
a
n
d
 

S
o
a
p
, 
S

te
e
l 
P

o
lis

h
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri
e
s
, 
T

ile
x
, 
F

u
n
n
y
 P

ip
e
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
s

5
5
4
3
7

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
0
.4

2
 

2
 x

 S
o
le

n
o
id

 V
a
lv

e
s
 f

o
r 

F
L
 B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n

5
5
4
3
8

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,1

6
9
.0

9
 

S
to

n
e
 a

n
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
- 

2
9
th

 S
t 
a
n
d
 F

L
 D

ra
in

a
g
e
 D

it
c
h
e
s

5
5
4
3
9

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

5
7
.1

5
 

 2
 x

5
5
 G

a
l 
D

ru
m

s
 S

h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il 

P
a
g
e
 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
4
4
0

H
D

R
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,0

3
8
.6

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 -

 J
u
ly

 -
 5

-M
i 
C

k
 &

 F
L
T

P
 M

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y

5
5
4
4
1

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
0
.3

2
 

E
n
c
o
d
e
r 

C
a
b
le

 (
U

n
it
 1

3
9
)

5
5
4
4
2

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

8
4
.3

2
 

P
o
ly

fi
lm

, 
V

a
lv

e
, 
N

a
il 

P
u
lle

r,
 T

ir
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 C

lo
s
e
t 
F

la
n
g
e
, 
T

o
ile

t 
S

e
a
t,
 T

o
ile

t 
B

o
lt
s
, 

W
a
x
 R

in
g
, 
C

o
p
p
e
r 

E
lb

o
w

, 
P

a
s
te

 f
lu

x
, 
U

 B
o
lt
s
, 
F

e
n
d
e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
L
o
c
k
 N

u
ts

, 
G

R
8
 F

L
 

W
a
s
h
, 
H

e
x
 C

a
p
s
, 
L
o
c
k
 N

u
ts

, 
D

u
a
l 
F

o
o
t 
C

h
u
c
k
, 
N

ip
p
le

, 
T

ir
e
 G

a
u
g
e
, 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 B
ru

s
h
, 

S
c
re

w
d
ri
v
e
r 

S
e
t,
 S

le
d
g
e
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 L
o
p
p
in

g
 S

h
e
a
rs

, 
E

y
e
 B

o
lt
s
, 
H

o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 G
ra

s
s
 

S
e
e
d
, 
H

a
n
d
 H

e
ld

 S
p
re

a
d
e
r,

 B
la

c
k
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
4
-W

a
y 

V
a
lv

e
 T

o
o
l,
 S

h
o
rt

 V
a
lv

e
 C

o
re

s
, 

S
te

e
l 
A

ir
 V

a
lv

e
s
, 
A

d
j 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
P

ip
e
 W

re
n
c
h
,P

lie
rs

, 
Z

in
c
 F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
N

yl
o
n
 L

o
c
k
 

N
u
ts

, 
K

e
y 

H
e
x
 S

e
t,
 S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 G
la

s
s
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 D
u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
Z

e
p
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 

T
a
p
e
, 
T

o
o
l 
S

e
t 
S

A
E

/M
e
tr

ic
, 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
J
o
in

t,
 S

o
c
k
e
t 
S

e
t,
 B

ra
k
e
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 W
D

-4
0
, 

S
p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t,
 S

ili
c
o
n
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 C

a
b
le

 L
o
c
k
 K

e
yr

in
g
, 
E

x
tr

a
 L

e
n
g
th

 C
le

a
n
e
r 

T
ip

, 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
E

a
r 

P
lu

g
s
, 
T

e
n
s
io

n
 P

in
s
, 
D

ra
in

 C
le

a
n
e
r 

T
o
o
l,
 5

0
1
 D

ra
in

 O
p
e
n

5
5
4
4
3

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
1
.8

3
 

B
u
g
g
y 

T
ra

c
k
 P

iv
o
t 
D

u
m

p
/W

a
rd

 0
; 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 1

5
5
4
4
4

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
.9

0
 

F
ix

 F
la

t 
U

n
it
 1

4
6

5
5
4
4
5

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
5
.0

0
 

M
in

im
u
m

 R
e
n
ta

l 
to

 P
u
ll 

P
u
m

p
 @

 5
-M

i

5
5
4
4
6

J
im

's
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

R
e
m

o
v
e
 D

e
a
d
 T

re
e
 a

n
d
 C

u
t 
u
p
 -

 G
o
s
h
e
n
 S

e
w

e
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t

5
5
4
4
7

M
a
tt
 G

o
s
s
e
tt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

6
.6

8
 

R
e
fu

n
d
 o

n
 D

e
fe

c
ti
v
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 (

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
)

5
5
4
4
8

M
o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
.7

0
 

U
n
it
 1

4
8
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 T

ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n

5
5
4
4
9

M
r.

 G
re

e
n
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
T

u
rf

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
5
.0

0
 

T
re

a
t 
C

re
p
e
 M

y
rt

le
s
 a

t 
F

L
T

P

5
5
4
5
0

M
H

B
P

 P
re

m
iu

m
s

  
  
  
  
  
7
0
,7

5
3
.6

8
 

G
ro

u
p
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

5
5
4
5
1

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
5
.2

6
 

U
n
it
 8

7
 B

a
tt
e
ry

; 
U

n
it
 1

2
6
 D

o
o
r 

H
a
n
d
le

, 
U

n
it
 1

3
4
 U

S
B

 A
d
a
p
te

r,
 W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
In

v
e
rt

e
r,

 

G
la

s
s
 C

le
a
n
e
r

5
5
4
5
2

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,3

5
1
.0

3
 

N
L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r,

 C
o
n
e
/W

a
rd

 2
; 
2
 x

 N
L
R

 R
in

g
s
 &

 C
o
v
e
rs

, 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
/W

a
rd

 5
; 

G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
s
/W

a
rd

 1

5
5
4
5
3

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

7
.3

2
 

3
-C

o
lo

r 
P

ri
n
t 
T

o
n
e
r

5
5
4
5
4

S
a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
9
.9

7
 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
Z

te
k
 M

a
g
 R

e
a
d
e
rs

, 
N

it
ri
le

 G
lo

v
e
s

5
5
4
5
5

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

8
.1

8
 

2
 x

 8
" 

G
a
s
k
e
ts

5
5
4
5
6

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

7
7
.3

9
 

B
u
g
 B

a
n
, 
W

a
s
p
 &

 H
o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 C
le

a
n
e
r 

&
 D

e
g
re

a
s
e
r,

 P
ie

rc
e
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
n
t

5
5
4
5
7

S
ta

n
le

y 
H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
1
.0

0
 

S
a
k
re

te
, 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
C

o
p
p
e
r 

T
u
b
in

g
, 
E

lb
o
w

, 
S

iil
c
o
n
e
 W

ra
p
, 
P

fi
t 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
2
4
" 

P
u
s
h
 

B
ro

o
m

5
5
4
5
8

S
y
s
te

m
 S

c
a
le

 C
o
rp

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
1
.2

8
 

C
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 -

 T
S

S
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e

5
5
4
5
9

T
a
n
g
e
lia

 M
a
rs

h
a
ll

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
3
.7

5
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
P

E
H

R
A

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 R

u
s
s
e
llv

ill
e

5
5
4
6
0

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
8
.1

5
 

W
O

T
P

/ 
R

a
in

 G
a
u
g
e
, 
In

s
e
c
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 T

o
w

 S
tr

a
p
s
, 
D

ri
ll 

B
it
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 

W
re

n
c
h
 S

e
t,
 F

le
x
 H

o
s
e

5
5
4
6
1

T
ru

c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
7
.2

7
 

U
n
it
 1

1
1
 -

 L
a
m

p
s
  
U

n
it
 1

4
4
 T

a
il 

L
ig

h
t 
L
a
m

p
s

P
a
g
e
 1

0



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

5
5
4
6
2

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

0
8
.4

7
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
5
4
6
3

X
p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
.0

0
 

P
o
s
t 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
2
,3

0
2
,5

0
5
.1

9
  
  
 

P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/3
1
 /
2
2

1
4
2
,1

1
0
.3

3
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/0
2
/2

0
2
2

P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
4
/2

2
1
4
3
,4

4
3
.8

2
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/1
6
/2

0
2
2

P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
g
in

g
 8

/2
8
/2

2
1
5
1
,9

8
0
.5

9
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/3
0
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
2
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
2
7
,9

0
0
.9

6
  
  
  
  

P
u
la

s
k
i 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
le

rk
6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
n
lin

e
 F

ili
n
g
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

T
w

o
 E

a
s
e
m

e
n
ts

-M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

C
le

a
re

n
t

2
8
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 F

e
e

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S3
,0

6
8
,0

2
9
.3

4
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 1

1



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

8
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
4
2
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 7

/3
1
/2

2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/2
/2

2

8
/5

/2
0
2
2

6
4
0
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

-8
/5

8
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

2
2
0
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

1

8
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

1
4
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 8

/1
4
/2

2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/1
6
/2

2

8
/1

9
/2

0
2
2

8
1
3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

5
-8

/1
9

8
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

4
2
5
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/2

4

8
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

1
5
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 8

/2
8
/2

2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/3
0
/2

2

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/3

1

2
,7

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
2

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for August 2022. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

(5) 

 

 

WHITE OAK WRF FACILITIES PLAN PRESENTATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



By: GM
Ckd: MM
Date: 22-Jul-22

Item 
No.

Unit
Estimated 
Quantity

Unit Cost Total Cost

1.0
1.1 Splitter Box - Slabs (incl'd reinforcement) CY 150  $                1,000.00  $            150,000.00 
1.2 Splitter Box - Walls (incl'd reinforcement) CY 290  $                1,500.00  $            435,000.00 
1.3 Grit Removal System and Associated Equipment LS 1  $            850,000.00  $            850,000.00 
1.4 Earthwork CY 1000  $                     50.00  $              50,000.00 
2.0
2.1 Concrete Tanks (x3) - Slabs (incl'd reinforcement) CY 8,402  $                1,000.00  $          8,402,000.00 
2.2 Concrete Tanks (x3) - Walls  (incl'd reinforcement) CY 4,477  $                1,500.00  $          6,716,000.00 
2.3 Oxidation Ditch Equipment LS 1  $          7,900,800.00  $          7,900,800.00 
2.4 Earthwork CY 50,000  $                     50.00  $          2,500,000.00 
3.0
3.1 Mechanisms & Equipment LS 1  $          1,800,000.00  $          1,800,000.00 
3.2 Concrete Tanks (x3) & Junction Box - Slabs (incl'd reinforcement) CY 3,440  $                1,000.00  $          3,440,000.00 
3.3 Concrete Tanks (x3) & Junction Box - Walls (incl'd reinforcement) CY 1,620  $                1,500.00  $          2,430,000.00 
3.4 Earthwork CY 20,000  $                     50.00  $          1,000,000.00 
4.0
4.1 Tank Mix Equipment, Polymer Feed Equip. LS 1  $            850,000.00  $            850,000.00 
4.2 Concrete Tanks - Slabs (incl'd reinforcement) CY 130  $                1,000.00  $            130,000.00 
4.3 Concrete Tanks - Walls  (incl'd reinforcement) CY 320  $                1,500.00  $            480,000.00 
4.4 Earthwork CY 1000  $                     50.00  $              50,000.00 
5.0
5.1 Pump Well & Valve Vault LS 1  $            450,000.00  $            450,000.00 
5.2 Submersible Pumps & Appurtenances, Control Equipment, Electrical, Etc. LS 1  $            550,000.00  $            550,000.00 
5.3 Earthwork CY 2000  $                     50.00  $            100,000.00 
6.0
6.1 Concrete Wet Well - Slabs (incl'd reinforcement) CY 260  $                1,000.00  $            260,000.00 
6.2 Concrete Wet Well - Walls (incl'd reinforcement) CY 240  $                1,500.00  $            360,000.00 
6.3 High Service Pumps & Appurtenances, Control Equipment, Electrical, Etc. LS 1  $          1,800,000.00  $          1,800,000.00 
6.4 Earthwork CY 2000  $                     50.00  $            100,000.00 
7.0
7.1 Disc Filters LS 1  $          3,972,300.00  $          3,972,300.00 
7.2 CMU Building (Filters, Chem. Storage, Control Equipment) SF 5,000  $                   225.00  $          1,125,000.00 
7.3 CMU Building (Admin, Maintenance, Storage) SF 40,000  $                   225.00  $          9,000,000.00 
7.4 Yard Piping LS 1  $          6,600,000.00  $          6,600,000.00 
7.5 Flow Control Gates EA 5  $              60,000.00  $            300,000.00 
7.6 Flowmeter w/Vault EA 5  $              50,000.00  $            250,000.00 
7.7 Miscellaneous Upgrades to Existing Lagoons (In/Out Structures, Earthwork, Etc.) LS 1  $          2,500,000.00  $          2,500,000.00 
7.8 Site Electrical and Control Equipment LS 1  $          7,920,000.00  $          7,920,000.00 
7.9 Back-up Generators LS 1  $          1,500,000.00  $          1,500,000.00 
7.10 New Asphalt Road (incl'd grading, subgrade, compaction, etc.) SY 13,300  $                     60.00  $            798,000.00 
7.11 Site Fill, Earthwork, Compaction, Etc. CY 106,481  $                     50.00  $          5,324,062.50 
7.12 Security Fencing LF 3,500  $                     50.00  $            175,000.00 
7.13 Arkansas Code Ann. §22-9-212, Trench and Excavation Safety System. LS 1  $            250,000.00  $            250,000.00 

7.14
Miscellaneous (Mobilization, Demobilization, Bonds, Insurance, Project Staking, As-Built 
Record Drawings, Seeding of Construction Area, and Any Items not Covered Elsewhere 
to Complete the Project per the Drawings and Specifications)

LS 1  $          6,039,000.00  $          6,039,000.00 

86,557,162.50$        
Contingency (20%) = 17,311,432.50$        

Total Estimate of Construction = 103,868,595.00$      

Engineering Design (8.00%) = 8,309,488.00$          
Topographical Survey = 65,000.00$               

Geotechnical Investigation = 75,000.00$               

112,318,083.00$      

APPROXIMATE COST PER GALLON TREATED (15 MGD) = 7.49$                        

Note:
1. The approximate total plant cost per gallon treated based on the line item cost estimate provided herein is $7.49/gallon, or $112,318,083.
2. A conservative high-range WWTP expansion cost estimate per gallon treated is approximately $11.00/gallon, or $165,000,000.

3. This cost estimate was completed on July 22nd, 2022 and is subject to change based on the actual time of project completion. As a method to estimate 
the change in project capital cost over time, the present worth capital cost was projected over the next five years to take into account inflation and the 
time value of money. The present worth analysis is provided in Appendix A.

TOTAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST =

Subtotal Probable Construction Cost =

Item Description

Final Treatment, Plant Work, and Miscellaneous Equipment

ENGINEER'S STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY
WHITE OAK WWTP EXPANSION - 15 MGD DESIGN, 30 MGD PEAK

Headworks

Activated Sludge Process (Anaerobic/Anoxic/Aerobic)

Clarifiers

Rapid Mix/Flocculation

RAS/WAS Pump Station

High Water Effluent Pump Station



By: GM
Ckd: MM
Date: 22-Jul-22

Table 1. July 2022 (Present) Range of Probable Costs.

Total Cost Cost/Gallon Treated Total Cost Cost/Gallon Treated
$112,318,083.00 $7.49 $165,000,000.00 $11.00

Table 2. Projected Range of Probable Construction Cost - 1 to 5 years from Present Day.1,2,3

Total Cost $/Gal Treated Total Cost $/Gal Treated

2023 $118,368,518 $7.89 $173,888,345 $11.59
2024 $124,744,883 $8.32 $183,255,494 $12.22
2025 $131,464,735 $8.76 $193,127,239 $12.88
2026 $138,546,577 $9.24 $203,530,763 $13.57
2027 $146,009,908 $9.73 $214,494,712 $14.30

Note:

2. The Escalation Rate accounts for the annual increase in material and construction costs due to inflation. The 
Escalation Rate is assumed at 7.60% (ENR Construction Index, July 2022).

1. Projected Present Worth = (Current Cost) * (1+(Escalation Rate / 100)) n  * (1+(Discount Rate / 100)) -n

where, n = year - 2022

3. The Discount Rate is utilized to equate an inflated cost to its present value. The Discount Rate is assumed at 2.10% 
(OMB Circular No. A-94, Rolling Average Nominal Discount Rate).

APPENDIX A: PROJECTED PROBABLE COST

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY
WHITE OAK WWTP EXPANSION - 15 MGD DESIGN, 30 MGD PEAK

Mid-Range (Line Item Estimate)
Future Probable Cost - Present Worth

High-Range
Future Probable Cost - Present WorthYear

Mid-Range (Line Item Estimate) High-Range ($11/gal Estimate)

Table 2 below estimates the present worth equivalent of capital construction cost over the next five (5) years 
to account for future inflation and the time value of money. 

Table 1 below summarizes the present estimated range of construction costs. The Mid-Range estimate is the 
sum of line item costs estimated on Page 1. Line item costs were estimated based on preliminary plant sizing,  
supplier quotes, and bid tabulations from recently completed WWTP construction projects. The High-Range 
estimate was included as a worst-case to account for the rapid fluctuation in material and construction costs 
presently occurring within the industry. The High-Range estimate assumes a rate of $11.00 per gallon of water 
treated for a 15 MGD plant.



ANAEROBIC
BASIN

(15 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

LAGOON #1
LAGOON #2

LAGOON #3
LAGOON #4

EXISTING 20" INFLUENT
FORCEMAIN
(CITY OF MAUMELLE)

EXISTING 20" FORCEMAIN
FROM HEADWORKS

EXISTING SPLITTER
 BOX #1

EXISTING SPLITTER
BOX #2

EXISTING 20"
INFLUENT
FORCEMAINS
(SCHILLCOTT P.S.)

EXISTING 8" INFLUENT
FORCEMAIN FROM HWY
365 - SID 251

EXISTING HEADWORKS
(COARSE SCREENS AND
PUMP STATION)

EXISTING CL2 /
MAINTENANCE BUILDING

EXISTING CHLORINE
CONTACT CHAMBER

42" EFFLUENT TO
ARKANSAS RIVER

PROPOSED PROPERTY BOUNDARYAREA = 24.34 ACRES (1,060,250 SF)

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

HIGH WATER
PUMP STATION

EXISTING PARSHALL
FLUME EXPANDED
FOR 30 MGD

EXISTING CHLORINE
INDUCTION UNIT

EXISTING 42" DIP TO
CHLORINE INDUCTION UNIT

NEW BUILDING - DISC FILTERS, CHEMICAL STORAGE,CONTROL EQUIPMENT
(100' X 55')

POSSIBLE BIO SOLIDS
HANDLING FACILITY

2.30 ACRES

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (P

O
SS

IB
LE

 E
XP

AN
SI

O
N

)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
(POSSIBLE

EXPANSION)

EXISTING 36" GRAVITY INFLUENTFROM CRYSTAL HILLS
GRIT
REMOVAL

SPLITTER
BOX

42'

EQ
 F

LO
W

FLOCCULATION
BASINS (2)

RAPID MIX
TANK (POLYMER) DISK

FILTERS (2)

RAS/WAS
PUMP STATION

RETURN ACTIVATED
SLUDGE (RAS)

WASTE ACTIVATED
SLUDGE (WAS)

EXISTING
T.W. 260.5

EXISTING
BOTTOM OUTLET 245.0

EQ
 R

ET
U

R
N

DECANT COLLECTION
BOX

DECANT TO
HEAD OF PLANT

NOTES:
1. DESIGN Q = 15 MGD

PEAK Q = 30 MGD

2. AR RIVER FLOOD EL.2019 = 253.61'
100 YR FL.EL = 259.00'

BACKUP
GENERATORS

POSSIBLE FUTURE
SPACE FOR U.V.
DISINFECTION

FILTER
BACKWASH

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

EXISTING CELL TOWER

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
BARNES FAMILY FOUNDATION
33N1140000104

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

25'

40'

12
1'

22
7'

515'

203'

EXISTING OFFSITE EXCAVATEDAREA (DISTURBED SOILS)

APPROX. T.O.S. 246'

129'

70'

90'

495'
S 87°24'29'' E

190'
S 88°16'15'' E

14
21

'
N

 0
1°

35
'3

1'
' E

479'

S 79°35'31'' W

15
33

'
S 

02
°3

5'
31

'' W

68'

230'  (CHORD)

N 58°24'29'' W

ANAEROBIC BASIN
(5 MGD - POSSIBLE EXPANSION)

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

3

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

8

POINT OF BEGINNING
NE COR.
SE 14, SE 14
SEC. 13
T2N R13W

PL
AN

T
AD

M
IN

/L
AB

BU
IL

D
IN

G
(1

00
' X

 1
00

')

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

SH
O

P/
C

O
VE

R
ED

ST
O

R
AG

E
(1

00
' X

 3
00

')

10
6'

N
 0

2°
35

'3
1'

' E

SE 14 SEC. 13

NE 14 SEC. 24

SW 14 SEC. 18

NW 14 SEC. 19

EXIST. WHITE OAK
NLRWW WEST
PROP. LINE

EXISTING STRUCTUES

PROPOSED STRUCTURES

FI
LE

N
AM

E:
 I:

\4
30

00
S\

43
24

8\
00

1 
W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N
T 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 S
TU

D
Y\

C
AD

D
\S

H
EE

TS
\C

-1
00

 P
LA

N
S_

G
M

_9
-7

-2
2.

D
W

G
 D

AT
E:

 W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 0
7,

 2
02

2 
U

SE
R

: M
C

M
IC

H
AE

L,
 G

AR
R

ET
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T:
 #

##
#

N

SHEET TITLE:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO.:
ISSUED:

SCALE:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
80

0 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l C

en
tre

 P
kw

y.
 S

ui
te

 5
00

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

21
1

M
AI

N
 (5

01
) 8

01
-2

69
0

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K,

 A
R

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

  S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

T
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N

1

SITE LAYOUT

1":100'
G.MCMICHAEL
N.EASOM
6/14/22
43248.001

PRELIMINARY

P.E. NO.

DATE

THESE  DOCUMENTS  ARE  FOR  INTERIM
REVIEW  AND  NOT  INTENDED  FOR
REGULATORY APPROVAL, PERMIT, BIDDING
OR  CONSTRUCTION  PURPOSES.  THEY
WERE  PREPARED  BY  OR  UNDER  THE
SUPERVISION OF:

NAME

FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. #1470

6/15/22

20641GARRET MCMICHAEL

LEGEND:

PROPOSED YARD PIPING
PROPOSED STRUCTURES FOR POSSIBLE FUTURE
EXPANSIONS

EXISTING YARD PIPING

EXISTING ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED ACCESS ROADS
0 110 220

SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1470

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALFF ASSOCIATES INC.



ANAEROBIC
BASIN

(15 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

LAGOON #1
LAGOON #2

LAGOON #3
LAGOON #4

EXISTING 20" INFLUENT
FORCEMAIN
(CITY OF MAUMELLE)

EXISTING 20" FORCEMAIN
FROM HEADWORKS

EXISTING SPLITTER
 BOX #1

EXISTING SPLITTER
BOX #2

EXISTING 20"
INFLUENT
FORCEMAINS
(SCHILLCOTT P.S.)

EXISTING 8" INFLUENT
FORCEMAIN FROM HWY
365 - SID 251

EXISTING HEADWORKS
(COARSE SCREENS AND
PUMP STATION)

EXISTING CL2 /
MAINTENANCE BUILDING

EXISTING CHLORINE
CONTACT CHAMBER

42" EFFLUENT TO
ARKANSAS RIVER

PROPOSED PROPERTY BOUNDARYAREA = 24.34 ACRES (1,060,250 SF)

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

HIGH WATER
PUMP STATION

EXISTING PARSHALL
FLUME EXPANDED
FOR 30 MGD

EXISTING CHLORINE
INDUCTION UNIT

EXISTING 42" DIP TO
CHLORINE INDUCTION UNIT

NEW BUILDING - DISC FILTERS, CHEMICAL STORAGE,CONTROL EQUIPMENT
(100' X 55')

POSSIBLE BIO SOLIDS
HANDLING FACILITY

2.30 ACRES

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (P

O
SS

IB
LE

 E
XP

AN
SI

O
N

)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
(POSSIBLE

EXPANSION)

EXISTING 36" GRAVITY INFLUENTFROM CRYSTAL HILLS
GRIT
REMOVAL

SPLITTER
BOX

42'

EQ
 F

LO
W

FLOCCULATION
BASINS (2)

RAPID MIX
TANK (POLYMER) DISK

FILTERS (2)

RAS/WAS
PUMP STATION

RETURN ACTIVATED
SLUDGE (RAS)

WASTE ACTIVATED
SLUDGE (WAS)

EXISTING
T.W. 260.5

EXISTING
BOTTOM OUTLET 245.0

EQ
 R

ET
U

R
N

DECANT COLLECTION
BOX

DECANT TO
HEAD OF PLANT

NOTES:
1. DESIGN Q = 15 MGD

PEAK Q = 30 MGD

2. AR RIVER FLOOD EL.2019 = 253.61'
100 YR FL.EL = 259.00'

BACKUP
GENERATORS

POSSIBLE FUTURE
SPACE FOR U.V.
DISINFECTION

FILTER
BACKWASH

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

EXISTING CELL TOWER

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
BARNES FAMILY FOUNDATION
33N1140000104

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

25'

40'

12
1'

22
7'

515'

203'

EXISTING OFFSITE EXCAVATEDAREA (DISTURBED SOILS)

APPROX. T.O.S. 246'

129'

70'

90'

495'
S 87°24'29'' E

190'
S 88°16'15'' E

14
21

'
N

 0
1°

35
'3

1'
' E

479'

S 79°35'31'' W

15
33

'
S 

02
°3

5'
31

'' W

68'

230'  (CHORD)

N 58°24'29'' W

ANAEROBIC BASIN
(5 MGD - POSSIBLE EXPANSION)

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

3

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

8

POINT OF BEGINNING
NE COR.
SE 14, SE 14
SEC. 13
T2N R13W

PL
AN

T
AD

M
IN

/L
AB

BU
IL

D
IN

G
(1

00
' X

 1
00

')

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

SH
O

P/
C

O
VE

R
ED

ST
O

R
AG

E
(1

00
' X

 3
00

')

10
6'

N
 0

2°
35

'3
1'

' E

SE 14 SEC. 13

NE 14 SEC. 24

SW 14 SEC. 18

NW 14 SEC. 19

EXIST. WHITE OAK
NLRWW WEST
PROP. LINE

ANAEROBIC
BASIN

(15 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

LAGOON #1
LAGOON #2

LAGOON #3
LAGOON #4

EXISTING 20" INFLUENT
FORCEMAIN
(CITY OF MAUMELLE)

EXISTING 20" FORCEMAIN
FROM HEADWORKS

EXISTING SPLITTER
 BOX #1

EXISTING SPLITTER
BOX #2

EXISTING 20"
INFLUENT
FORCEMAINS
(SCHILLCOTT P.S.)

EXISTING 8" INFLUENT
FORCEMAIN FROM HWY
365 - SID 251

EXISTING HEADWORKS
(COARSE SCREENS AND
PUMP STATION)

EXISTING CL2 /
MAINTENANCE BUILDING

EXISTING CHLORINE
CONTACT CHAMBER

42" EFFLUENT TO
ARKANSAS RIVER

PROPOSED PROPERTY BOUNDARYAREA = 24.34 ACRES (1,060,250 SF)

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

ANOXIC
BASIN

(5 MGD)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
DIA: 125'

HIGH WATER
PUMP STATION

EXISTING PARSHALL
FLUME EXPANDED
FOR 30 MGD

EXISTING CHLORINE
INDUCTION UNIT

EXISTING 42" DIP TO
CHLORINE INDUCTION UNIT

NEW BUILDING - DISC FILTERS, CHEMICAL STORAGE,CONTROL EQUIPMENT
(100' X 55')

POSSIBLE BIO SOLIDS
HANDLING FACILITY

2.30 ACRES

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (P

O
SS

IB
LE

 E
XP

AN
SI

O
N

)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

O
XI

D
AT

IO
N

 D
IT

C
H

 - 
5 

M
G

D
 (4

66
L 

X 
70

W
)

5 MGD
CLARIFIER
(POSSIBLE

EXPANSION)

EXISTING 36" GRAVITY INFLUENTFROM CRYSTAL HILLS
GRIT
REMOVAL

SPLITTER
BOX

42'

EQ
 F

LO
W

FLOCCULATION
BASINS (2)

RAPID MIX
TANK (POLYMER) DISK

FILTERS (2)

RAS/WAS
PUMP STATION

RETURN ACTIVATED
SLUDGE (RAS)

WASTE ACTIVATED
SLUDGE (WAS)

EXISTING
T.W. 260.5

EXISTING
BOTTOM OUTLET 245.0

EQ
 R

ET
U

R
N

DECANT COLLECTION
BOX

DECANT TO
HEAD OF PLANT

NOTES:
1. DESIGN Q = 15 MGD

PEAK Q = 30 MGD

2. AR RIVER FLOOD EL.2019 = 253.61'
100 YR FL.EL = 259.00'

BACKUP
GENERATORS

POSSIBLE FUTURE
SPACE FOR U.V.
DISINFECTION

FILTER
BACKWASH

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

EXISTING CELL TOWER

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
BARNES FAMILY FOUNDATION
33N1140000104

EXISTING PROPERTY BOUNDARY

OWNER:
PFEIFER FAMILY LTD PTNSHP NO 1INST. # - 2000037447 & 2000037448

25'

40'

12
1'

22
7'

515'

203'

EXISTING OFFSITE EXCAVATEDAREA (DISTURBED SOILS)

APPROX. T.O.S. 246'

129'

70'

90'

495'
S 87°24'29'' E

190'
S 88°16'15'' E

14
21

'
N

 0
1°

35
'3

1'
' E

212'

479'

S 79°35'31'' W

15
33

'
S 

02
°3

5'
31

'' W

68'

167'

ANAEROBIC BASIN
(5 MGD - POSSIBLE EXPANSION)

POINT OF BEGINNING
NE COR.
SE 14, SE 14
SEC. 13
T2N R13W

PL
AN

T
AD

M
IN

/L
AB

BU
IL

D
IN

G
(1

00
' X

 1
00

')

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

SH
O

P/
C

O
VE

R
ED

ST
O

R
AG

E
(1

00
' X

 3
00

')

10
6'

N
 0

2°
35

'3
1'

' E

EXIST. WHITE OAK
NLRWW WEST
PROP. LINE

EXISTING STRUCTUES

PROPOSED STRUCTURES

FI
LE

N
AM

E:
 I:

\4
30

00
S\

43
24

8\
00

1 
W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
 S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N
T 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 S
TU

D
Y\

C
AD

D
\S

H
EE

TS
\C

-1
00

 P
LA

N
S_

G
M

_9
-7

-2
2_

R
ED

U
C

ED
 F

O
R

 A
ER

IA
L.

D
W

G
 D

AT
E:

 W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 0
7,

 2
02

2 
U

SE
R

: M
C

M
IC

H
AE

L,
 G

AR
R

ET
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T:
 #

##
#

N

SHEET TITLE:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO.:
ISSUED:

SCALE:

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EV

IS
IO

N

10
80

0 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l C

en
tre

 P
kw

y.
 S

ui
te

 5
00

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

21
1

M
AI

N
 (5

01
) 8

01
-2

69
0

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K,

 A
R

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

  S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

T
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N

1

SITE LAYOUT

1":100'
G.MCMICHAEL
N.EASOM
6/14/22
43248.001

PRELIMINARY

P.E. NO.

DATE

THESE  DOCUMENTS  ARE  FOR  INTERIM
REVIEW  AND  NOT  INTENDED  FOR
REGULATORY APPROVAL, PERMIT, BIDDING
OR  CONSTRUCTION  PURPOSES.  THEY
WERE  PREPARED  BY  OR  UNDER  THE
SUPERVISION OF:

NAME

FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. #1470

6/15/22

20641GARRET MCMICHAEL

LEGEND:

PROPOSED YARD PIPING
PROPOSED STRUCTURES FOR POSSIBLE FUTURE
EXPANSIONS

EXISTING YARD PIPING

EXISTING ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED ACCESS ROADS
0 110 220

SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1470

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALFF ASSOCIATES INC.



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

(6) 

 

 

FIVE MILE CREEK WRF AND FAULKNER LAKE WRF FACILITY MODIFICATIONS 
FEASIBILITY STUDY – PRESENTATION BY HDR 

 
 
 

Representatives from HDR will make a presentation. Included with the presentation is a report 

discussing and detailing the issues concerning the consolidation of the two facilities.   

 

Due to major regulations coming in the next few years regarding Phosphorous removal (also 

known as biological nutrient removal), PFAS or PFOS (forever chemicals), and ultimate 

treatment and disposal of biosolids, the consolidation of the two major treatment plants will be 

necessary to reduce long-term capital costs and maximize the efficient, effective treatment of 

water and solids. 

 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(7) 

 

RESCHEDULE OCTOBER 2022 MEETING DATE 
 
 

Due to the WEFTEC industry meeting dates conflicting with the normal second Tuesday 

meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Committee, Director Clayton requests the October 

meeting date be moved up one week to the first Tuesday, October 4, 2022. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approve the regular meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Committee to be moved to 

Tuesday, October 4, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTS 
 

  Michael Clayton, September 8, 2022 

 

August 2022 Highlights 

   
Diamond Construction is approximately 90% complete with the Five Mile Creek Interceptor 
Relocation project and wastewater is flowing through the pipes.  Full restoration is underway, 
and the work will be complete in 3 to 4 weeks. 
 
NLRW Engineering Staff has submitted comments to Union Pacific representatives for the 
review process of the plans that were submitted to the City of North Little Rock Planning 
Department.  As of today, there has not been an official submittal from Union Pacific or their 
representatives for the proposed improvements to the collection and treatment facilities.  Below 
is the timeline of activities Staff has made to work with Union Pacific Railroad: 
  

• June 3, 2022 - Received monthly design review committee submittals from the City Planning 
Department, including plans by Union Pacific for a city Building Permit. 
 

• June 9, 2022 – Submitted comments/request for information to Shawn Spencer at the City 
Planning Department.  Staff made a request for deferment until requested information is 
provided to NLRW for review and approval.  
 

• June 22, 2022 - Millie Remer met and spoke with Jorge Fabela, Arcadis (Engineer for UPR) at 
the City’s Design Review Committee meeting and they exchanged contact information. 
 

• June 28, 2022 – Millie Remer emailed Jorge Fabela and sent the comments and request for 
information NLRW provided to the Design Review Committee.  
 

• June 29, 2022 – Donna James sent Development Proposals for review, but no additional or 
requested information provided by Union Pacific.  
 

• July 6, 2022 – Rob Race, Arcadis, contacted Scott Kerby via telephone to discuss the requests 
made by the Utility.  Mr. Race stated a formal submittal to NLRW will be coming.  
 

• July 6, 2022 – Mr. Race emailed Scott Kerby and stated Arcadis, on behalf of Union Pacific, 
was working towards making a formal submittal.  
 

• July 8, 2022 – Donna James asked Millie Remer for the letter sent to Mr. Fabela on June 28, 
2022.  
 

• July 20, 2022 – Scott Kerby and Milly Remer attended Design Review Committee Meeting and 
asked that Union Pacific be deferred again until the official submittal to NLRW was made. 



 

 

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 NLRW Staff has recommended to the City Planning Department to defer the project another 
30 days until NLRW Staff is satisfied with the submittals with an approval letter.  UPR has not 
made an official submittal, nor have they complied with the written or verbal requests made by 
the NLRW Engineering Staff.  UPR has requested a meeting with the Mayor for September 
14, 2022. 
 
Phase I of the bank stabilization for the effluent outfall line for the Faulkner Lake WRF is 
underway.  The stabilization project includes stripping vegetation on the river slopes, placing 
geotextile fabric and riprap for bankside protection. 
 
The 2008, 2012 and 2016 Sewer Bond Replacements are scheduled to be presented to the 
City of North Little Rock City Council on September 12 at their regular scheduled meeting. 
 
Arkansas Energy and Environment (ADEQ) performed an inspection at the land application 
site on Dougan Farms on June 30, 2022.  During the inspection, it was determined there were 
three violations of the land application project as noted in their letter which requires action by 
NLRW.   
 
The Contractor, J & B Tanker, Inc., was responsible for compliance with the NPDES Permit, 
however, ultimately NLRW Staff is responsible for the Contractor to comply within the 
requirements of the Permit and Contract Manual.  
 
 A suspension of the work was sent to the Contractor on September 2, 2022, while an internal 
review was undertaken.   
 
All biosolids removal from the Five Mile Creek WRF was completed and approximately 890 
tons of the estimated 3,500 tons of the biosolids from the Faulkner Lake WRF have been 
applied.  Staff is currently in the process of terminating the Biosolids Removal and Land 
Application Contract with J & B Tanker, Inc.  An internal review of procedures will be completed 
prior to the next biosolids removal project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	C-100 PLANS_PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Plan


	C-100 PLANS_AERIAL.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Plan



